

## Andrei Dascalu

Date of birth            March 19, 1982  
phone                    +33665969273  
email                    andrei@dragonflame.org  
website                 http://www.dragonflame.org

### Presentation

Most of my over 7 years of commercial experience in web development and design have been dedicated to developing web e-commerce applications using a custom built platform therefore I have a great deal of experience with PHP4, PHP5, MySQL and PostgreSQL but also Javascript, AJAX, CSS 2 and HTML DOM. In the last year I have been using extensively the Zend Framework and the jQuery javascript framework.

I have developed under both Linux and Windows platforms, but each time using open-source environments such as Eclipse or NetBeans. From the Linux distributions I have worked with Ubuntu, Fedora Core, BackTrack and CentOS, also acquiring some limited administration skills.

Aside from my technical skills, I consider myself to be a friendly and highly adaptive individual that can work well in any environment. Although I am used to working mostly as part of a team, I can take individual initiative when the situation demands it.

### Objective

*Joining an enthusiastic and disciplined team of web developers in an environment that encourages professional development as well as personal development.*

### Education

- **2009-present: Babes-Bolyai University in Cluj-Napoca, Romania**  
Faculty of Economic Science and Business Administration: Master in E-Business
- **2001-2005: Babes-Bolyai University in Cluj-Napoca, Romania**  
Faculty of Mathematics and Computer Science: Computer Science in English Major  
January 2008: BA in Computer Science, with paper - *E-Commerce with PHP*
- **2000-2001: American University in Bulgaria, Blagoevgrad, Bulgaria**  
Computer Science studies, 1-year scholarship
- **1996-2000: Nicu Gane National College, Falticeni, Romania**  
Mathematics and Physics specialization

### Experience

- **May 2010 – present: Ausy, Sophia Antipolis, France**  
Description: consultant detached to Amadeus SAS, working on the UI of the Lufthansa.com and Miles-and-more.com web applications.  
Skills used: javascript, XHTML, jQuery, AJAX, JSP, JSTL, Java
- **January 2009 – April 2010: Bossman GGz, Utrecht, Netherlands**  
Description: Off-site private contractor for web-development and maintenance services on a electronic medical record (EMR) application

that uses PHP and AJAX.

Skills/technologies used: PHP5, open-source development, jQuery, AJAX, MySQL, Linux administration, Photoshop, CVS versioning, Subversion (SVN).

- **October 2007 – January 2009: CIS Solutions, Cluj-Napoca, Romania**

Description: Worked as senior web developer on several web applications using Php, MySQL and javascript, as well as several e-commerce sites on various platforms.

Skills/technologies used: PHP5, OOP, Magento, Joomla, jQuery, mooTools, AJAX, CSS2, cross-browser design, Photoshop, MySQL, PostgreSQL, SQLite, Linux administration, paypal integration, Subversion (SVN), MySQL, PostgreSQL.

- **February 2004 – October 2007: Transycons SRL, Cluj-Napoca, Romania**

Description: Worked as junior and then senior web developer on a variety of web sites, web services and applications using PHP, MySQL, PostgreSQL, AJAX and a variety of javascript frameworks.

Skills/technologies used: PHP4, PHP5, e-commerce development, online payment integration, javascript, AJAX, XML, cross-browser design, Photoshop, CVS versioning.

## Languages

- **English:** advanced (**Cambridge Proficiency in English**, 1999)
- **French:** intermediate
- **Romanian:** native-speaker

## Hobbies

Literature, poetry, writing fiction, role-playing, strategy and role-playing games, martial arts.

## Technical skills

- **Operating systems:** Windows, Ubuntu, CentOS, Helix, Mac OS X
- **Languages:** PHP (**Expert Rating Certification – 2008, ZCE - 2009**), Java, javascript, Assembly, Google Android Platform
- **Markup:** HTML, XHTML
- **Modelling:** UML
- **PHP Frameworks/CMS/RAD:** phpBB, Wordpress, Joomla, Zend Framework
- **JS Frameworks:** jQuery, Mootools
- **IDE Tools:** Aptana, NetBeans, Eclipse
- **Databases:** MySQL, PostgreSQL
- **Graphics:** GIMP, Adobe Photoshop
- **Versioning:** Subversion, CVS

## Certifications

- Zend Certified Engineer PHP5, 2009
- ExpertRating PHP5 certification, 2008.
- Cambridge Proficiency in English, 1999.
- Brainbench Transcript ID: 5614346.

## References

Available on request.